
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

    Report Suspicious    ‌

From: Jeff Zygler
To:
Cc: Adam Baugh; Angel Encinas
Subject: RE: Reschedule Meeting with CM Encinas
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 7:31:46 AM

Good morning ,
 
Councilmember Encinas confirmed with Adam that he can meet with us in person tomorrow at 1.
Can you please confirm we are meeting in the fifth floor conference room?
 
Thank you
 
Jeffrey A. Zygler
Founder, Chief Executive Officer
 

 

 

From: Jeff Zygler 
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 5:01 PM
To: chandleraz.gov>
Cc: Adam Baugh < wmbattorneys.com>
Subject: RE: Reschedule Meeting with CM Encinas

 
Hello – just left you another voicemail regarding Wednesday. Can you please call me back
when you get a chance?
 
Thank you
 
Jeffrey A. Zygler
Founder, Chief Executive Officer
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FLTf3loafTa6bpKQ!CID4Q39NdqD6JGiV7iLPg_dUKptC14Io__ndd1L09WS7AYoig0ZuC63uULdpZO-da2pTzPOl0XqZQzhgqiSzptuuxHrQqchiaz1GJkmVCvwITu-7QEZmIOqQ9gZ8rT-ZMrfnsV19Usw5dY_JK1Q%24&data=05%7C02%7CAngel.Encinas%40chandleraz.gov%7Cadb9e7a981aa40b9e49308dda82b83fd%7Cc702fde1a4234ad9a07c7575ecc47396%7C1%7C0%7C638851627046575280%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CFp4deOyihUEDGQ5swX2J80KCGmh6CKqFGEySGtfRIM%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2Fwww.activeinfra.com%2F__%3B!!LTf3loafTa6bpKQ!c97E-yq2CutV-tIDYYYNJl6JKga_QI5rOFDQ_sRlilIS9urmuw1uZhj-jpi6ZG48q6itz9nVJ0tkAYPNxq1jW50w%24&data=05%7C02%7CAngel.Encinas%40chandleraz.gov%7Cadb9e7a981aa40b9e49308dda82b83fd%7Cc702fde1a4234ad9a07c7575ecc47396%7C1%7C0%7C638851627046619359%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=872aklvTG56NCLYf10QBmDcbsNhiJKwADeLaaG%2FiwiM%3D&reserved=0


 

From: Jeff Zygler 
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 4:44 PM
To: chandleraz.gov>
Cc: Adam Baugh < wmbattorneys.com>
Subject: RE: Reschedule Meeting with CM Encinas

 
Hello – I just tried you again at your office. I am available to speak for the next hour today and
then over the weekend if necessary. I know that Adam was communicating with the councilman over
text this week, but I do not know if he relayed that Councilwoman Poston would be joining.
 
Jeff
 
Jeffrey A. Zygler
Founder, Chief Executive Officer
 

 

 

From: chandleraz.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 7:05 PM
To: Jeff Zygler < activeinfra.com>
Subject: Reschedule Meeting with CM Encinas

 
Jeff,
 
Please see below the dates and times Councilmember Encinas is available to reschedule
his meeting. As discussed, he is currently available for a virtual/phone meeting based on
his existing schedule.
 
Wednesday, June 11: 1pm
Thursday, June 12: 9am, 9:30am, or 10am
 
Please let me know if either date works with your schedule

Cit  of Chandler Ma or and Council Office

Website: https://www.chandleraz.gov
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